Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 11:22 AM

To: ‘Venessa Chan - SGUser'; assignments

Cc: ‘Motor Claims SG - SG Common’; 'Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser'; Admin A
Subject: RE: SMJ1891)J - ( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF : SLB3318L - DOA ON 21/03/2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 11:12 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'; 'admin-a@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>
Subject: SMJ1891) - ( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF : SLB3318L - DOA ON 21/03/2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Vehicle in.

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Please create the case in Merimen & our insured has yet to report.

Kindly assist to upload assignment email & documents into Merimen.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E venessa.chan@fwd.com

W  www.fwd.com.sg




From: Venessa Chan - SGUser
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 11:10 am
To: MG Solution <mg3solution@gmail.com>

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>
Subject: SMJ1891J - ( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF : SLB3318L - DOA ON 21/03/2020

HI Ms Hong,

Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants.
We will proceed to assign survey.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Venessa Chan
Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E venessa.chan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg

From: MG Solution <mg3solution@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 11:05 am

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SMJ1891J - ( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF : SLB3318L - DOA ON 21/03/2020

Dear all,
Please refer to attach file and arrange pre-inspection.

we prefer our single joint expert as below:

ADRIAN LING WAI PING | LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Thank You.

Best Regards,



Ms Hong

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing)

#02-03B Vicom Inspection Centre

Singapore 415933

Tel : 6744 4165

Fax : 6744 4604
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